

Basheer Salo

Sales & Marketing Manager at Space Data Systems - Jordan (SDS)

Summary

I started my career as an IT support, then handled the supervision of the IT support till 1999. Since 1999 till 2004 I handled the presales team activities.

Specialties

Negotiation, planning, purchasing, sales, IT knowledge, marketing

Experience

Sales & Marketing Manager at Space Data Systems - Jordan (SDS)

March 1991 - Present (24 years 8 months)

Advising new businesses on formation of corporations and business structures, drafting privacy policies and structuring commercial transactions

End User Support Supervisor at Space Data Systems - Jordan (SDS)

January 1998 - January 2004 (6 years 1 month)

Responsible of following up technical support calls, customers satisfaction, and response time measure. I was also in charge of some financial tasks, like budgeting and accountants supervision.

Education

King Hussain

Very Good, Architecture, 1990 - 1994

AOU

Bachelor's Degree, Marketing/Marketing Management, General

Wadi sir

Basheer Salo

Sales & Marketing Manager at Space Data Systems - Jordan (SDS)



1 person has recommended Basheer

"Basheer was always the one to get into any client or to acquire any direct contact with the right people through his soled meshed relationships. Such great marketing manager can develop unimagined opportunities that can fly beyond any expectations. Basheer is the Jordanian contact book!!"

— **Mohammad Al-Zard**, worked with Basheer at Space Data Systems - Jordan (SDS)

[Contact Basheer on LinkedIn](#)